
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

An Compliance and Ethics Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 17th, 2019, 
immediately following the Legal Affairs and Governmental Relations Committee meeting, at 
the Broward Health Corporate Spectrum Location: 1700 Northwest 49 Street, Fort Lauderdale, 
Florida, 33309. The purpose of this committee meeting is to review and consider any matters 
within the committee’s jurisdiction. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations in order to participate should 

contact the District by calling 954-473-7100 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 

request such accommodations. 

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the District’s Board with respect to any 

matter considered at these meetings will need a record of the proceedings, and for such 

purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which record 

includes testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



    AGENDA 
North Broward Hospital District Board of Commissioners 

1700 Northwest 49th Street, Suite 150, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33309 

 

Compliance 1 
*Subject to change 

 

COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS COMMITTEE  

 Immediately Following Legal Affairs & Governmental Relations Committee Meeting  

April 17, 2019 

 

CALL TO ORDER   

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

______ Commissioner Nancy W. Gregoire, Chair 

______ Commissioner Andrew M. Klein 

______ Commissioner Christopher T. Ure 

______ Commissioner Ray T. Berry 

______ Commissioner Stacy L. Angier 

______ Commissioner Marie C. Waugh 

EX-OFFICIO 

President/CEO, General Counsel, Chief Compliance Officer, Chief Internal Auditor or his or her 

designee 

    

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Approval of the Compliance and Ethics Committee meeting minutes, dated March 21, 

2019 

 

TOPIC OF DISCUSSION 

 

2. Chief Compliance Officer Report 

 

a. Report from the Executive Compliance Group 

 

• Training 

• Sanction Screening 

• Disclosures 

o Disclosures Detail 

o Conflict of Interest 



    AGENDA 
North Broward Hospital District Board of Commissioners 

1700 Northwest 49th Street, Suite 150, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33309 

 

Compliance 2 
*Subject to change 

• Risk Assessment, Auditing and Monitoring 

 

3. Regulatory Environment Report / Training 

o Compliance Reporting to the Board of Commissioners  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

 

 

 





      

  MINUTES   

    North Broward Hospital District Board Of Commissioners 
1700 Northwest 49th Street, Suite #150, Ft. Lauderdale, 33309 

 

Compliance 1 
 

COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS COMMITTEE  

Immediately Following  

Legal Affairs and Governmental Relations Committee Meeting  

March 21, 2019 

 

CALL TO ORDER 12:28 pm 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS  

    √  Commissioner Nancy W. Gregoire, Chair 

    √  Commissioner Andrew M. Klein 

    √  Commissioner Christopher T. Ure 

    √  Commissioner Ray T. Berry 

    √  Commissioner Stacy L. Angier 

    ×  Commissioner Marie C. Waugh (absent) 

 

ADDITIONALLY PRESENT Gino Santorio/President/CEO, Alan Goldsmith/CAO, Alex 

Fernandez/CFO, Jerry Del Amo/Managing Senior Associate, Marian Wossum/Interim General 

Counsel Designee, Steve Forman/Interim Chief Compliance Officer, Nigel Crooks/Chief Internal 

Auditor  

PUBLIC COMMENTS None  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

1.  Approval of the Compliance and Ethics Committee meeting minutes, dated February 20, 

2019 

 

MOTION It was moved by Commissioner Berry, seconded by Commissioner Angier, to: 

APPROVE THE COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS MEETING MINUTES, DATED 

FEBRUARY 20, 2019. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Interim Chief Compliance Officer, Steve Forman, introduced additional staff from the Compliance 

and Ethics department who then gave a brief description of their backgrounds and responsibilities 

within the department. 

 

Mr. Forman reported that the new Chief Compliance Officer, Mr. Brian Kozik would officially be 

starting his tenure on April 1st, 2019. 

He also announced that he was in the process of putting together a report summarizing all that was 

accomplished during his time as Interim Chief Compliance Officer.  



      

  MINUTES   

    North Broward Hospital District Board Of Commissioners 
1700 Northwest 49th Street, Suite #150, Ft. Lauderdale, 33309 

 

Compliance 2 
 

Mr. Forman reported the he was in communication with the Monitor, Laura Ellis, related to the 

selection of permanent Chief Compliance Officer.  

TOPIC OF DISCUSSION 

2. Interim Chief Compliance Officer Report 

 

a. Report from the Executive Compliance Group 

 

Mr. Forman provided an update on the progress that had been made related to the deficiencies he 

reported at the January, 2019 committee meeting. 

 

Commissioner Klein noted that he wanted the minutes of the Compliance meeting to reflect the 

substance of the discussion.  

 

Mr. Forman credited Denise Moore for a job well done on the Code of Conduct. 

 

Mr. Goldsmith reported that a subcommittee had been formed to strictly manage IRO responses 

and CIA requirements.  

 

Commissioner Berry announced that he had scheduled an introductory call with the Monitor on 

the following day.  

 

Note: Mr. Forman modified the order of items listed on the agenda.  

 

 IRO Plan of Correction  

 

Beth Cherry updated the committee on her subgroup’s recent activities related to the IRO 

Plan of Correction. She further reported on the progress of the spreadsheet available on 

Sharefile.  

 

• Training 

Melanie Hatcher updated the Committee on the timeline and progress of the 

organization’s compliance trainings, attestations and reconciliations. 

 

• Sanction Screening  

Lee Ghezzi reported that the sanction screening subgroup reviewed the areas they felt 

had gaps, which most were since closed. He further reported on issues and plan of action 

related to the current manual correlation process. Sanction screenings are being received 

from numerous locations causing a lot of legwork for the compliance department. A 

meeting has been scheduled with IT to discuss the implementation of an electronic 

mechanism to correlate and decrease duplicates.  



      

  MINUTES   

    North Broward Hospital District Board Of Commissioners 
1700 Northwest 49th Street, Suite #150, Ft. Lauderdale, 33309 

 

Compliance 3 
 

 

 Disclosures 

o Disclosures Detail 

Mr. Forman further reported on the status of Disclosures and issues related to reporting disclosures 

in real time by managers at the facility level. There are over 180 open disclosures, 55 of which are 

over a year old.  

 

o Conflict of Interest  

  No report given 

o HIPPA 

  No report given 

• Risk Assessment, Auditing and Monitoring 

Alex Fernandez reported that moving forward compliance meetings will be held and run 

by regional management in an effort to strengthen the organizational’s level of 

compliance from the bottom up. Metrics will be provided to the compliance department 

so that a corrective plan could be formulated.  

In regards to the Auditing and Monitoring subgroup, the annual audit risk assessment 

will be combined with compliance’s risk assessment so that there is one master list for 

the organization.  

 Code of Conduct  

Mr. Forman reported in absence of Denise Moore on the status of the Code of Conduct, 

Policies and Procedures.  

David Clark reported on a new subcommittee project that would take a year to review related 

to 3,474 policies found in eight (8) manuals in total. The committee will receive quarterly 

updates on the progress.  

Discussion ensued regarding the process of how a quality of care issue would be investigated 

and reported. Mr. Ghezzi explained the current process in detail.  

Regulatory Environment Report / Training 

o False Claims Act  

Mr. Forman gave the committee a short training on the history of False Claims Acts and the 

difference between the civil false claims act and the criminal false claims act. 

 



      

  MINUTES   

    North Broward Hospital District Board Of Commissioners 
1700 Northwest 49th Street, Suite #150, Ft. Lauderdale, 33309 

 

Compliance 4 
 

3. Call Policy Exhibit 

 

MOTION It was moved by Commissioner Berry, seconded by Commissioner Ure, to: 

RECOMMEND THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE ON-CALL COVERAGE 

POLICY. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mr. Santorio thanked Mr. Forman for his contribution, support and for agreeing to stay on as a 

consultant for an extended time. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 1:37 pm 

MOTION It was moved by Commissioner Angier, seconded by Commissioner Ure, to: 

ADJOURN THE COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS COMMITTEE MEETING. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

      Respectfully submitted,  

      Commissioner Ray T. Berry 

      Secretary / Treasurer 

 

 





C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

R
EP

O
R

TI
N

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

S

Ap
ril

 2
01

9



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 B
O

A
R

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 H
A

V
E

T
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

fo
cu

se
s 

on
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

re
po

rt
s/

do
cu

m
en

ts
 t

he
 B

oa
rd

 
re

vi
ew

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
th

ei
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

R
ev

ie
w

in
g 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
gg

es
te

d 
w

ill
 g

re
at

ly
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ev
id

en
ce

 t
o 

fr
ee

ly
 s

ig
n 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 C

IA
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

O
IG

. 

C
on

si
de

ra
ti

on
 m

ay
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 a

ss
ig

ni
ng

 v
ar

io
us

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

se
le

ct
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

2



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
V

io
la

ti
on

s 
of

 la
w

 a
nd

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

2.
Fa

ilu
re

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
O

IG
 C

IA
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns

3.
S

er
io

us
 v

io
la

ti
on

s 
of

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

4.
C

on
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

 

5.
W

ro
ng

fu
l b

eh
av

io
r 

of
 e

xe
cu

ti
ve

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
em

pl
oy

ee
s

6.
Fa

ilu
re

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

qu
al

it
y,

 m
ed

ic
al

ly
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 h
ea

lt
h 

ca
re

 
se

rv
ic

es

7.
A

ny
 o

th
er

 c
on

ce
rn

 t
ha

t 
co

ul
d 

gi
ve

 r
is

e 
to

 li
ab

ili
ty

A
R

EA
S 

O
F 

P
A

R
TI

C
U

LA
R

 IM
P

O
R

TA
N

C
E

3



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
R

ev
ie

w
 c

ha
rt

er
 f

or
 B

oa
rd

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

fo
r 

an
y 

up
da

ti
ng

 a
nd

 v
er

if
y 

m
ee

ti
ng

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

.

2.
R

ev
ie

w
 B

oa
rd

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

C
om

m
it

te
es

 m
in

ut
es

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 

ad
eq

ua
te

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 C
P

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
.

3.
R

ev
ie

w
 t

he
 C

ha
rt

er
 f

or
 t

he
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 (

EC
G

) 
to

 s
ee

 if
 it

 n
ee

ds
 u

pd
at

in
g.

4.
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ep
or

t 
on

 E
C

G
 o

pe
ra

ti
on

s 
fr

om
 C

EO
 a

nd
/o

r 
C

C
O

 
ex

pl
ai

ni
ng

 t
he

 w
or

k 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
oi

ng
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

r 
an

d 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

.

5.
R

ev
ie

w
 E

C
G

 m
ee

ti
ng

 m
in

ut
es

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 t

he
y 

m
ee

t 
re

gu
la

rl
y 

an
d 

ca
n 

ev
id

en
ce

 t
he

ir
 w

or
k 

on
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 t
he

 C
P

.

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

4



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
R

ep
or

t 
on

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 a
cc

om
pl

is
hm

en
ts

, r
es

ou
rc

e 
le

ve
l 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
C

P
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
. 

2.
P

ro
vi

de
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
C

P
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ho

w
 t

ho
se

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

3.
A

ns
w

er
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 a

de
qu

ac
y 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 
au

th
or

it
y 

to
 m

ee
t 

C
P

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

. 

4.
Id

en
ti

fy
 h

ig
he

st
 p

ri
or

it
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

ti
on

s 
ta

ke
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 t

he
m

. 

5.
Id

en
ti

fy
 a

ny
 o

bs
ta

cl
es

 t
o 

ge
tt

in
g 

th
e 

jo
b 

do
ne

; a
nd

 e
xp

la
in

 
ho

w
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
ov

er
co

m
e.

6.
P

ro
vi

de
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
ri

sk
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
; r

an
ki

ng
 o

f 
ri

sk
s;

 a
nd

 h
ow

 t
ha

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
. 

5

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
…



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
C

C
O

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
nu

al
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
  

(“
C

od
e”

) 
an

d 
up

da
ti

ng
 a

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
2.

En
su

re
 t

he
 C

od
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

po
lic

ie
s.

3.
C

ov
er

ed
 P

er
so

ns
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
d 

un
de

rs
to

od
 t

he
 C

od
e.

4.
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
pu

bl
ic

iz
ed

 t
o 

al
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
C

od
e’

s 
im

po
rt

an
ce

. 
5.

A
ll 

C
P

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
al

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e-

re
la

te
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 h

av
e 

un
de

rg
on

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
fo

r 
up

da
te

s,
 

re
vi

si
on

s,
 a

nd
 r

es
ci

ss
io

ns
. 

6.
A

ll 
re

sc
in

de
d 

an
d 

m
od

if
ie

d 
po

lic
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 

fi
le

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f 

do
cu

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.

6

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E 

G
U

ID
A

N
C

E
EV

ID
EN

C
E 

TO
 B

E 
P

R
O

V
ID

ED
 T

H
A

T…



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
D

ut
y 

to
 R

ep
or

t 
po

lic
y 

is
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 t
he

 C
od

e 
an

d 
al

l c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

.

2.
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
an

 a
no

ny
m

ou
s 

H
el

pl
in

e 
fo

r 
re

po
rt

in
g 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

C
od

e,
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 la

w
s,

 r
ul

es
 o

r 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

.

3.
Th

e 
ho

tli
ne

 is
 p

ub
lic

iz
ed

 w
id

el
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
po

st
er

s 
in

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

4.
N

on
-r

et
al

ia
tio

n/
N

on
-r

et
rib

ut
io

n 
P

ol
ic

y 
is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 t

he
 C

od
e,

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.

5.
C

on
fid

en
tia

lit
y 

of
 a

ll 
re

po
rt

s 
is

 s
tr

ic
tly

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

7

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

C
O

M
P

IA
N

C
E

 H
O

T
LI

N
E

: R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
IN

G
…



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
P

ro
ce

ss
 f

or
 e

va
lu

at
in

g 
an

d 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 t
o 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

, a
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 c

as
es

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 t

he
ir

 r
es

ul
ts

.

2.
Ev

id
en

ce
 h

ow
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
/s

ec
ur

ed
. 

3.
S

um
m

ar
y 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
ca

se
s 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

.

4.
R

ev
ie

w
 t

he
 D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
Lo

g 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

it
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
pt

 o
f 

ho
tl

in
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

tr
ac

ks
 t

he
m

 t
o 

co
nc

lu
si

on
.

5.
Ev

id
en

ce
 a

no
ny

m
it

y 
is

 o
ff

er
ed

 t
o 

al
l c

al
le

rs
; a

nd
 t

ho
se

 
id

en
ti

fy
in

g 
th

em
se

lv
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 r
et

al
ia

ti
on

.

6.
Ev

id
en

ce
 p

ro
m

pt
 c

or
re

ct
iv

e 
ac

ti
on

 w
as

 t
ak

en
 f

or
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n.

R
EP

O
R

TS
 O

N
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
S 

R
EP

O
R

TE
D

 
A

N
D

 IN
V

ES
TI

G
A

TE
D

8



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
M

an
ne

r 
by

 w
hi

ch
 r

ep
or

ti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
m

on
it

or
ed

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

re
so

lu
ti

on
 o

f 
re

po
rt

ed
 m

at
te

rs
. 

2.
P

ro
ce

ss
es

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
re

m
ed

ia
l m

ea
su

re
s 

ar
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s.

3.
Ev

id
en

ce
 h

ow
 B

ro
w

ar
d 

H
ea

lt
h 

ev
al

ua
te

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

ds
 t

o 
su

sp
ec

te
d 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
.

4.
M

et
ho

d 
by

 w
hi

ch
 r

ep
or

ti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
m

on
it

or
ed

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

re
so

lu
ti

on
 o

f 
re

po
rt

ed
 m

at
te

rs
.

5.
Ev

id
en

ce
 d

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

ac
ti

on
s 

ta
ke

n 
w

he
n 

a 
C

ov
er

ed
 P

er
so

n 
vi

ol
at

es
 t

he
 C

od
e 

an
d/

or
 p

ol
ic

ie
s.

R
EP

O
R

TS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

S 
TO

 
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 IS
SU

ES

9



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
D

is
cl

os
ur

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
if

ic
at

io
ns

 t
o 

ou
ts

id
e 

ag
en

ci
es

 f
or

 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 f
or

 t
im

el
in

es
s 

of
 a

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ho

w
 it

 w
as

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.

2.
D

is
cl

os
ur

es
 o

f 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 o
ve

rp
ay

m
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

id
en

ti
fi

es
 w

ha
t 

oc
cu

rr
ed

, w
hy

 a
nd

 f
in

an
ci

al
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
.

3.
R

ep
or

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
al

le
ga

ti
on

s 
se

t 
fo

rt
h 

in
 e

ve
ry

 d
is

cl
os

ur
e.

4.
R

ep
or

t 
en

su
ri

ng
 t

he
re

 w
er

e 
pr

op
er

 in
te

rn
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

al
le

ga
ti

on
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

is
 c

on
du

ct
ed

, w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e.

5.
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

g 
of

 a
ll 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s.

D
IS

C
LO

SU
R

E 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

R
E

V
IE

W
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 R
E

G
A

R
D

IN
G

10



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
S

co
pe

 o
f 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e-

re
la

te
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n/
tr

ai
ni

ng
.

2.
C

ov
er

ed
 P

er
so

ns
 t

ha
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ra

in
in

g 
on

 C
P

, C
od

e 
an

d 
C

IA
.

3.
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 t

ra
in

in
g 

&
 w

ho
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 t
ha

t 
do

cu
m

en
ta

ti
on

.

4.
V

er
if

ic
at

io
n 

th
at

 a
ll 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

as
 t

ra
ck

ed
 a

nd
 

re
po

rt
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e’

s 
re

po
rt

in
g 

to
o l

.  

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 B

O
A

R
D

 S
H

O
U

LD
 I

N
C

LU
D

E
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 O
F

…

11



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
R

ep
or

ts
 e

vi
de

nc
in

g 
C

P
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ne
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

m
et

ri
cs

.

2.
H

ow
 o

ng
oi

ng
 m

on
it

or
in

g 
by

 p
ro

gr
am

 m
an

ag
er

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
ro

lli
ng

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
ri

sk
 a

re
as

 in
 t

he
ir

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s.

3.
Er

ro
r 

ra
te

s 
on

 c
la

im
s 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 d

ec
lin

in
g.

4.
R

ep
or

ts
 f

ro
m

 p
er

io
di

c 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 C
P

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ne

ss
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 in

 t
he

ir
 

en
ti

re
ty

. 

EV
ID

EN
C

E 
O

F 
C

P
 E

FF
EC

TI
V

EN
ES

S

12



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

B
oa

rd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
ri

ef
ed

 (
tr

ai
ne

d)
 a

t 
le

as
t 

an
nu

al
ly

 o
n 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 

an
d 

in
du

st
ry

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

an
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

ch
an

ge
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
B

ro
w

ar
d 

H
ea

lt
h 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

ri
sk

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 t
ha

t 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 t
he

 r
ec

or
ds

, s
ub

je
ct

 t
o 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
ou

ts
id

e 
pa

rt
ie

s.
 

C
H

A
N

G
IN

G
 R

EG
U

LA
TO

R
Y 

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
T

13



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC


H

av
e 

a 
re

po
rt

 o
n 

tr
ac

ki
ng

 a
nd

 t
re

nd
in

g 
da

ta
 o

n 
er

ro
r 

ra
te

s 
in

 
cl

ai
m

s 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 s
ys

te
m

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 f
or

 r
ev

ie
w

. 


O

IG
 n

ot
es

 in
 t

he
ir

 h
os

pi
ta

l c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 t
ha

t 
on

e 
w

ay
 t

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 C

P
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ne
ss

 is
 w

it
h 

da
ta

 t
ha

t 
in

di
ca

te
s 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 e
rr

or
 r

at
es

 o
ve

r 
ti

m
e.

 

14

C
LA

IM
S 

P
R

O
C

ES
SI

N
G

 E
R

R
O

R
 R

A
TE

S



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
S

an
ct

io
n 

S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 P

ol
ic

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 is
 u

p 
to

 
da

te
 a

nd
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

sc
re

en
in

g 
of

 a
ll 

C
ov

er
ed

 P
er

so
ns

 a
t 

ti
m

e 
of

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

m
on

th
ly

 t
he

re
af

te
r;

 a
nd

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 n
ot

if
ic

at
io

n 
if

 a
ny

on
e 

is
 f

ou
nd

 o
n 

th
is

 li
st

.

2.
A

ll 
C

ov
er

ed
 P

er
so

ns
 a

re
 s

cr
ee

ne
d 

ag
ai

ns
t 

O
IG

 L
EI

E 
be

fo
re

 
th

ei
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t, 

an
d 

th
en

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 t
he

re
af

te
r.

3.
M

on
th

ly
 s

an
ct

io
n-

sc
re

en
in

g 
da

ta
 t

ha
t 

C
ov

er
ed

 P
er

so
ns

 w
er

e 
sc

re
en

ed
, t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ot

en
ti

al
 h

it
s 

th
at

 o
cc

ur
re

d,
 a

nd
 

ho
w

 t
he

y 
w

er
e 

re
so

lv
ed

.

SA
N

C
TI

O
N

 S
C

R
EE

N
IN

G
B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 T

H
A

T
…

.

15



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

1.
R

es
ul

ts
 f

ro
m

 a
nn

ua
l R

is
k 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s 

as
 t

o 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

ar
ra

nt
in

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
au

di
ts

.

2.
R

es
ul

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 c
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 B
ill

in
g 

an
d 

C
od

in
g 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 

3.
R

es
ul

ts
 f

ro
m

 a
nd

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 t

he
 A

nn
ua

l C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
or

k 
pl

an
.  

4.
Ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
ho

w
 r

is
ks

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ra

nk
ed

.

5.
R

es
ul

ts
 f

ro
m

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
au

di
tin

g 
of

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ris
k 

ar
ea

s.

6.
P

la
ns

 f
or

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

ris
k 

ar
ea

s 
in

 c
om

in
g 

ye
ar

.

R
IS

K
 A

SS
ES

SE
M

EN
T 

P
R

O
C

ES
S 

R
EP

O
R

T 16



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC


T

he
 B

oa
rd

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
ce

iv
e 

re
gu

la
r 

re
po

rt
s 

on
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 S

ta
tu

s.


A

ll 
C

P
 e

le
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

ov
er

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 


S

ta
nd

ar
d 

m
et

ri
cs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

.


T

he
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 n

o 
su

rp
ri

se
s 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

pe
ri

od
.

17

SU
M

M
A

R
Y/

C
O

N
C

LU
SI

O
N

S



Co
py

rig
ht

 2
01

9 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 L
LC

18

Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S


	ADPC7AA.tmp
	��COMPLIANCE REPORTING TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	INFORMATION BOARD SHOULD HAVE
	AREAS OF PARTICULAR IMPORTANCE
	COMPLIANCE PROGRAM STRUCTURE�
	COMPLIANCE OFFICER�…
	WRITTEN COMPLIANCE GUIDANCE� EVIDENCE TO BE PROVIDED THAT…
	COMPLIANCE COMMUNICATION�COMPIANCE HOTLINE: reports evidencing…
	REPORTS ON VIOLATIONS REPORTED AND INVESTIGATED
	REPORTS ON THE RESPONSES TO IDENTIFIED ISSUES
	DISCLOSURE PROGRAM�REVIEW REPORTS REGARDING
	COMPLIANCE EDUCATION AND TRAINING�REPORTS TO THE BOARD SHOULD INCLUDE EVIDENCE OF…
	EVIDENCE OF CP EFFECTIVENESS
	CHANGING REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT
	CLAIMS PROCESSING ERROR RATES
	SANCTION SCREENING�BE PROVIDED EVIDENCE THAT….
	RISK ASSESSEMENT PROCESS REPORT
	Summary/conclusions
	questions




